
CONSENT AGENDA December 17, 2025 

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Richard Cunningham 

SUBJECT: Consideration of/to authorize to prepare a tentative budget for FY 27. 

PROPOSED MOTION BY THE BOARD OF EDUCATION: 

I recommend that the Board of Education authorize District 117 CSBO prepare a tentative 

budget for fiscal year 2026-2027. 

MOVED BY: _____________________________ Seconded: _______________________________ 

YEA: NAY: YEA: NAY: 

__________ MR. BEARD __________ __________ MRS. LEONARD __________ 

__________ MRS. TRACE __________ __________ MRS. WILSON __________ 

__________ MR. LONERGAN __________ __________ MRS. STEWART __________ 

__________ MR. POOL __________ 

Background Information: 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of School District 117 in the Counties of Morgan and Greene, 
State of Illinois, that the CSBO is hereby appointed to prepare a tentative budget for said School District 
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2026 and ending June 30, 2027, which tentative budget shall be filed 
with the Secretary of this Board. 


